May 13, 2015

Wylie Independent School District
6249 Buffalo Gap Road

Abilene, Texas 79606

Attn: Joey Light, Superintendent

Re:  Elementary, Intermediate and Middle School Parking Lot Seal Coat Project

Dear Mr. Light:

As you are aware, we received two (2) bids for the above mentioned project, one from Starks Construction
in the amount of $63,056.25 and the other from Little Manufacturing in the amount of $59,500.00. Based
upon these bids, | would recommend that the Wylie Independent School District award this contract to Little
Manufacturing.

Mr. Little has requested that he be paid in full after the project is completed and accepted, with no partial
payment and therefore waive the requirement of the payment and performance bonds. | believe this is a
reasonable request and also make this recommendation.

Please contact me if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

| | b///
David Todd, P.E.

Executive Vice President
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